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Solicitation 22-720-003 - School Buses

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: IFB Questions

In the past Poudre SD has produced and supplied the side lettering for the Buses.  Is this not the case

for this IFB?

In the option section what amount of storage are you requesting for your 247 system?

What size AC option are you requesting total BTU? Just Driver AC or full front/rear and driver.  Skirt or

rooftop condensers?

Answer: We would like manufacturer supplied and installed. ZEUS Pt System with 256GB SSD.

126,000 BTU. Full front/rear rooftop.

03/02/2022

Q2 Question: Block Heater

Just verifying that on the Type C Buses you are requesting block heater to be mounted on rear of Bus?

Answer: Front of bus.

03/07/2022

Q3 Question: Question on Bid

1.                 Is the oil pan heater one that just attaches to the bottom of the oil pan or installs in one of

the oil pan plugs?

2.  Is the GPS for Zonar or with the camera system?

3.  Can you provide specification on the two way radios?

Thanks,

Jon Shaw - Midwest Bus Sales

Answer: Attach the oil pan heater to the bottom of the pan. Both the oil pan heater and block heater

should be connected to one cord.  Synovia.  Radio needs to be able to operate on the Northern

Colorado Regional Communication Network (NCRCN). 800mhz range and P25 trunking.

03/07/2022
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